
 
 
 
 
 
 

Brandy Creek 
Community Development District 

 
 

January 8, 2025 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



   Brandy Creek  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
  District Website: www.BrandyCreekCDD.com 
   

 
January 1, 2025 
 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Brandy Creek Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Brandy Creek Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for 
Wednesday, January 8, 2025 at 6:30 p.m. at the Johns Creek Phase 2 Amenity 
Center, 251 Huffner Hill Circle, St. Augustine, Florida 32092.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 

 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Public Comment 
 
 III. Organizational Matters 
  A. Oath of Office for Newly Elected Supervisors 
 
  B. Election of Officers, Resolution 2025-01 
 
 IV. Approval of the Minutes of the November 13, 2024 Meeting 
 
 V. Traffic/Safety Matters  
 
 VI. Ratification of Second Amendment to Landscape and Irrigation Maintenance 

Agreement with Yellowstone Landscape, Inc. 
 
 VII. Update Regarding Capital Projects 
 
 VIII. Other Business 
 
 IX. Staff Reports 
  A. Attorney  

http://www.brandycreekcdd.com/


  
  B. Engineer  
  
  C. Manager  
   
  D. Operations Manager  
   1. Report 
 
   2. Yellowstone Report 
 
   3. Lake Doctors Report 
 
  E. Amenity Manager  
   1. Report   
 
   2. Sheriff’s Office Report 
    
 X. Supervisor’s Requests and Audience Comments  
 
 XI. Financial Reports 
  A. Balance Sheet & Income Statement as of November 30, 2024 
 
  B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
  C. Approval of Check Registers 
 
 XII. Next Scheduled Meeting – March 12, 2025 at 6:30 p.m. at Phase 2 Amenity 

Center 
 
 XIII. Adjournment 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



RESOLUTION 2025-01 
 

A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING OFFICERS OF THE BRANDY 
CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the Brandy Creek Community Development District at 
a regular business held on January 8, 2025 desires to elect the below recited persons to the offices 
specified. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE BRANDY CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 1.  The following persons were elected to the offices shown, to wit: 
 
    Chairman 
    Vice-Chairman  
  James Oliver  Secretary 
  James Oliver  Treasurer 

  Matthew Biagetti  Assistant Treasurer(s) 
  Marilee Giles   
  Daniel Laughlin  
  Darrin Mossing  
  Marilee Giles  Assistant Secretary(s) 
  Matthew Biagetti  
  Daniel Laughlin  

  Darrin Mossing  
    
    
    

 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 8TH DAY OF JANUARY, 2025. 
  
 
   
 Chairman / Vice Chairman 
 
   
 Secretary / Assistant Secretary 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



4919-4489-9585.1  

MINUTES OF MEETING 
BRANDY CREEK  

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Brandy Creek Community 

Development District was held on Wednesday, November 13, 2024 at 6:30 p.m. at the Johns 

Creek Phase 2 Amenity Center, 251 Huffner Hill Circle, St. Augustine, FL 32092. 

 
 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Meredith Payne Chairman 
 Barbara Little Vice Chairperson 
 Shawn Jolly Supervisor 
 Thomas Metych Supervisor 
 Clarence Blalock Supervisor 
 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 
 Jim Oliver District Manager 
 Mike Eckert District Counsel  
 Bill Schaefer (via phone) District Engineer 
 Dan Fagen Vesta/Amenity Services Group 
 Jennifer Meadows Vesta/Amenity Services Group 
 

 The following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken at the November 13, 

2024 meeting. A copy of the proceedings can be obtained by contacting the District Manager.  

 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Payne called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. All Supervisors were present. 

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comment 

Mr. Payne was informed by Mr. Oliver, that a resident was supposed to attend this 

meeting to request use of their tennis facilities for tennis practice. However, they were not 

present. 

 



November 13, 2024  Brandy Creek CDD 

 2 
4919-4489-9585.1  

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the September 
11, 2024 Meeting 

 Mr. Payne stated on Page 2, “Mr. Eckertvoiced” should be “Mr. Eckert voiced” and on 

Page 3, the Board was supposed to receive a letter from the Joint Legislative Auditing 

Committee (JLAC), due to the lateness of the audit report. Mr. Oliver reported that the letter 

would be received in late Spring of 2025. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payne seconded by Mr. Blalock with all in 
favor the Minutes of the September 11, 2024 Meeting were 
approved as amended. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Traffic/ Safety Matters 

Mr. Payne recalled that this item was included on the agenda, due to a representative 

from the county being onsite, but there were no follow-ups. Staff will invite them to attend the 

next meeting, to discuss the changes, as there were still concerns about the traffic exiting on 

Nature Walk Parkway and from John’s Creek Parkway onto CR 2209. This item would be 

included on the next agenda. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Agreements 
A. Fifth Amendment to Agreement with Vesta Property Services, Inc. 
Mr. Oliver presented the Fifth Amendment to Agreement with Vesta Property Services, 

Inc., which was included in the agenda package. Mr. Fagen confirmed that all fees were 

budgeted appropriately and there was no change in the scope. Mr. Payne pointed out that Vesta 

continued to provide services and there were no issues. Mr. Eckert indicated that his office 

prepared this agreement, based on the budget numbers. If the maintenance component was over 

$195,000, it must be bid out, but it did not need to go out for bids, as it was only $30,000. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payne seconded by Ms. Little with all in 
favor approval of the Fifth Amendment to Agreement with Vesta 
Property Services, Inc. was ratified. 

 

B. Hardwick Fence, LLC for Fence Installation Services 
Mr. Payne recalled that the Board approved Hardwick Fence installing a fence at Phase 1 

around the tennis court and in Phase 2, around the basketball court. He met with Mr. Masters to 



November 13, 2024  Brandy Creek CDD 

 3 
4919-4489-9585.1  

discuss these items and they were within the parameters of what the Board approved but 

questioned the dollar amounts. Mr. Eckert confirmed that the Phase 1 fence was $8.362.47 and 

Phase 2 fence was $19,753.53. Mr. Payne pointed out that this was a two-part process and after 

the installation of the fence, the access card reader would be installed. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payne seconded by Mr. Metych with all in 
favor approval of the Agreement with Hardwick Fence, LLC for 
Fence Installation Services was ratified. 

 

C. C Buss Enterprises, Inc. for Pool Refinishing Services 
Mr. Payne presented the agreement with C Buss Enterprises for the resurfacing of the 

pool, in the amount of $48,154, which was included in the agenda package on Page 38 and was 

consistent with what was agreed upon by the Board. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payne seconded by Ms. Little with all in 
favor approval of the Agreement with C Buss Enterprises, Inc. for 
Pool Refinishing Services was ratified. 

 

D. Com Pac Filtration, Inc. for Water Feature Refurbishment 
Mr. Payne presented the agreement with Com Pac Filtration for a complete refurbishment 

of the splash pad, in the amount of $125,000, which was included in the agenda package on Page 

51. Mr. Masters negotiated this price from the vendor, which was under budget. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payne seconded by Mr. Jolly with all in favor 
approval of the Agreement with Com Pac Filtration, Inc. for Water 
Feature Refurbishment was ratified. 

 

Mr. Payne reported that Mr. Masters hired a contractor to repair the bulkhead for $8,000 

and the work was completed. As they excavated the area, they discovered a drain pipe that was 

inside of the soil, going into the bulkhead, which most likely contributed to the eroding of the 

soil. The contractor was able to bore a hole, in order for the water to run out into the pond, as 

opposed to behind the bulkhead. Mr. Eckert indicated that the access control contract for the 

fencing was being implemented, because the Board already authorized and approved it. Mr. 



November 13, 2024  Brandy Creek CDD 

 4 
4919-4489-9585.1  

Payne discussed this with Mr. Masters and the work was completed under the price that the 

Board approved.  

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Update Regarding Capital Projects 

Mr. Payne requested that this item be placed on the agenda, when Mr. Masters returned, 

as Mr. Masters had a report regarding some items that were underway. Mr. Masters was 

celebrating his son’s marriage, but Mr. Payne met with him prior to this meeting. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Contract Renewals 

This item was discussed. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Annual Incentive Award 

Mr. Payne recalled that annually they discussed bonuses for on-site staff. Mr. Eckert 

stated that the maximum was 8% of the annual compensation of the General Manager and Events 

Coordinator, based on the performance, as rated by the Board. Mr. Payne had no concerns about 

providing the 8% to Mr. Masters and Ms. Meadows and wished it could be adjusted further, but 

they must follow the Statutes. Mr. Jolly questioned what this equated to in dollars. Mr. Fagen 

provided the numbers. Mr. Payne pointed out if all five criteria were met, it would reach 25 

points. According to Mr. Masters, he did not care about himself but wanted Ms. Meadows to 

receive a bonus. Mr. Payne requested that all Board Members fill out their ranking sheets. Mr. 

Fagen appreciated the Board working with staff. Based on the rankings, both individuals would 

receive the maximum bonus. The Board thanked Ms. Meadows for her efforts. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Other Business 

 There being no comments, the next item followed. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 
A. Attorney  

 Mr. Eckert reminded the Board Members that the deadline to complete their four hours of 

ethics training, was on December 31st. It could be completed online for free. Once completed, 

Board Members should send an email to him or Mr. Oliver, reflecting the completion date and in 

2025, it would be recorded on their financial form. Mr. Metych questioned the free ones, as most 



November 13, 2024  Brandy Creek CDD 

 5 
4919-4489-9585.1  

were $50 to $75. Mr. Eckert would forward a memorandum that he prepared, which listed all of 

the free videos. Mr. Jolly questioned a letter in the mail, stating that he needed to send a check 

for $10. Mr. Oliver confirmed that it was legit and was sent by the State. Board Members that 

were re-elected to the Board, would not be sworn until the 19th or 20th of November. Ms. Little 

pointed out that she took the ethics training, but did not receive a confirmation or certificate. Mr. 

Eckert explained that some classes did not provide certificates and it was based on the honor 

system and suggested Board Members send him or Mr. Oliver an email, confirming that they 

took the class, and no further action needed to be taken. Mr. Eckert reported that the Legislature 

was not in session, but after the holidays, there would be committee meetings. 

 

B. Engineer  
Mr. Payne requested that Mr. Schaefer work with Mr. Masters in engaging the county 

regarding the traffic concerns and making Johns Creek safer. Mr. Schaefer was happy to oblige, 

as he found Mr. Masters easy to work with and liked how much he cared about the community. 

Mr. Metych noticed equipment on their road and questioned whether the county was doing 

traffic counts. Mr. Payne stated according to Mr. Masters, the county was taking a count on the 

number of cars going in and out of the community. 

 

 C. Manager  
 Mr. Oliver reported that two Supervisors were re-elected to the Board in the last election 

cycle and congratulated them. At the next meeting, they would be sworn in to the Board. 

 

D Operations Manager 
1. Report 
2. Yellowstone Report 
3. Lake Doctors Report 

Mr. Fagen presented the report that Mr. Masters prepared, which was included in the 

agenda package, along with the Yellowstone and Lake Doctors Reports. The splash pad 

refurbishment work would commence 20 days after receipt of the check, with the expectation of 

completing the work in early February. Then it would be re-marcited, which was anticipated to 

take four to six weeks. The hope was to open the pool in the middle to end of March, in time for 

Spring Break. The pump system had been checked out. Typically, the filtration system would run 

a full five to seven days, to ensure that everything was working under the warranty and to be 



November 13, 2024  Brandy Creek CDD 

 6 
4919-4489-9585.1  

monitored by the contractor. Mr. Payne was informed by Mr. Masters, that by the time that the 

splash pad was refurbished, the equipment would be changed out with more durable products 

and would look like new when completed. Mr. Masters preferred to complete the refurbishment 

first, before completing the marciting, to prevent damage to the surface and informed him that 

the entire community was refreshed with mulch for the holidays, last week or early this week. 

Mr. Jolly questioned whether the erosion on the pond was repaired. Mr. Payne confirmed that it 

was not yet completed, as Mr. Masters was still talking with the contractor on how to execute the 

work, but it would be within the dollar amount that the Board approved. Photos were provided 

by Mr. Masters, regarding the bulkhead work. Mr. Payne felt that the community looked good. 

Mr. Fagen indicated that Mr. Masters provided the Pond Inspection Report, which was on Page 

69 of the agenda package. Ms. Little noted an alligator on Pond 3, which had been there for some 

time, was over 4 feet long and sunbathing on the pond bank. Ms. Meadows would contact a 

trapper. 

 

 E. Amenity Manager  
 1. Report 

2. Sheriff’s Office Report 
 Ms. Meadows presented the Amenity Manager’s Report, which was included in the 

agenda package, as well as the Sheriff’s Office Report. The Sheriff came out twice in October, to 

perform speed checks, but that was the only time, as they were struggling to get people to 

volunteer. At this time, the November report had not been received. Ms. Little was happy to see 

that citations were issued. Ms. Meadows reported that the Annual Halloween Spooktacular Event 

was held on October 26th, which was fun, but was hard to set up, due to the hurricanes and 

thanked staff for putting up and removing decorations. It was a beautiful night, with it not being 

too hot or cold. Children were greeted when they first walked in, with a bag and candy. In the 

breezeway, Sally and Jack Skellington from A Nightmare Before Christmas, were available for 

children to take pictures, play games and receive prizes. Members of the Garden Club passed out 

candy and there were food trucks onsite. There was supposed to be a band, but due to 

miscommunication with the Band Manager, they never showed.  

 Mr. Payne questioned whether the band would return in November or December. Ms. 

Meadows stated that staff was trying to get them to return, as well as other bands, to the 

December event. Ms. Little reported that she attended the Halloween even and was amazed at 



November 13, 2024  Brandy Creek CDD 

 7 
4919-4489-9585.1  

how Ms. Meadows and Mr. Masters coordinated it, which she appreciated. Ms. Meadows was 

now preparing for the Santa event, which she was excited about, as they were working with a 

company that was like Build A Bear, having a bounce house shaped as a gingerbread house and a 

food truck. There was discussion about re-designing the website, to include more features, as the 

current one was outdated and not user friendly. There could be a page for just the amenities and 

another page for CDD information or it could be combined together. Mr. Oliver voiced concern 

about it being compliant with State Statutes. Mr. Fagen pointed out that they focused on the 

website providing information on lifestyle activities and would check on the pricing, but did not 

see a sizeable increase in cost. All he wanted was a website that would represent the community 

and be more cutting edge. Mr. Payne felt that it was something that they could look into. Mr. 

Fagen would come back to the Board with a proposal. Ms. Little requested details on the Turkey 

Trot. Ms. Meadows stated that it was scheduled for 8:00 a.m. on Black Friday and a link was 

included in the newsletter, for residents to register, but would resend it through an e-blast on 

Friday. There was a 5k portion and a walking portion. There was a fee of $35, which was for 

charity. Participants would receive water and snacks from staff. Mr. Payne requested that 

Gatorade be provided. 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor's Requests and Audience 
Comments 

Mr. Jolly asked if there were any updates on the dog park. Mr. Payne reported that Ms. 

Tracee Bowles of 898 W. American Eagle Drive, who made this request at the last meeting, was 

supposed to meet with Mr. Masters, but she was traveling. A meeting was scheduled next week 

for he and Mr. Masters to meet with her. Space was limited, but they would explore what 

opportunities were available. Mr. Masters was looking at an area behind the pond next to the care 

facility, which could be used for a dog park, but some people had concerns about the size, as a 

large space was needed for dogs to run. Mr. Eckert voiced concern about safety if the park were 

located on a sloped pond bank, but other Districts had dogs park and posted signage. Mr. Payne 

reported that the Garden Club was flourishing. It was a productive Summer. However, it was a 

learning experience, as some members were overzealous and planted cucumbers, zucchinis, 

okras and tomatoes in one slot. The Garden Club plans to meet the first Saturday of every month. 

 



November 13, 2024  Brandy Creek CDD 

 8 
4919-4489-9585.1  

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 
A. Balance Sheet & Income Statement as of September 30, 2024 
Mr. Oliver presented the September 30, 2024 Balance Sheet and Income Statement. 

These were unaudited and the balance of the Capital Reserve Fund was $476,000 and another 

$70,000 in contributions, would be added. There were new revenues of $41,000, including 

$4,000 in swim lessons and Interest Income of $21,000, which was due to low interest rates.  

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
Mr. Oliver presented the Assessment Receipt Schedule, showing that the District was 

101.73% collected. The process would start again, with Tax Bills going out on November 1st.  

 

C. Approval of Check Registers 
Mr. Oliver presented the Check Register from August 1, 2024 to September 30, 2024 in 

the amount of $183,899.25. Mr. Payne felt that Brandy Creek managed funds well, based on 

Board decisions and Mr. Masters prudent spending, as this was the second year in a row, that 

assessments had not increased, compared to Julington Creek, which increased their fees by $400. 

These were standard expenses. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payne seconded by Ms. Little with all in 
favor the August 1, 2024 to September 30, 2024 Check Register in 
the amount of $183,899.25 was approved.  

 

Mr. Oliver confirmed that there was no increase in assessments in Fiscal Years 2023 and 

2024.  

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – January 8, 
2025 at 6:30 p.m. at Phase 2 Amenity 
Center 

 Mr. Payne announced that the next meeting was scheduled for January 8, 2025 at 6:30 

p.m. at the Phase 2 Amenity Center.  

 



November 13, 2024  Brandy Creek CDD 

 9 
4919-4489-9585.1  

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payne seconded by Mr. Jolly with all in favor 
the meeting was adjourned at 7:18 p.m. 

 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  











 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



 

Brandy Creek CDD 
Field Operation Manager’s Report 

Date of report:  January 8, 2025                                                       Submitted by: Jim Masters 

 

YELLOWSTONE / LANDSCAPING: 

• Off-season schedule started on November 1. We will receive service every other week on 
Wednesday and Thursday. 

• Yellowstone is working on common areas (cutting back to the wood line and raising tree 
canopies).  

LAKE DOCTORS:  

• The ponds are inspected twice a month and Lake Doctors will come out additionally based on 
pond conditions. (See attached reports) 

• Pond conditions are very good right now. 

POOL MAINTENANCE SERVICE 

• Off-season schedule: Pools are vacuumed and cleaned 2 times per week, more if we have bad 
weather. Chemicals are checked daily and adjusted as needed to meet Health Department 
regulations.  

AMENITY IMPROVEMENT UPDATES: 

• Compaq removed the splash feature in early December and transported it to their facility for 
refurbishment. Once the splash feature is reinstalled the pool will be remarcited. 

• Hardwick Fence Company has completed the installation of the phase 2 basketball court 
fencing and additional fencing at the phase 1 tennis court. (Waiting for the security gates to be 
installed). 



• Atlantic Security will install the new access control system once the security gates are installed. 

• New basketball backboards will be installed this week at phase 2. 

• New soccer goals will be installed this week at the phase 1 field. 

PROJECTS UNDERWAY/COMPLETED:  

• Holiday lighting and decorations were installed at both phase 1 and phase 2, as well as the 
entrance monuments. 

• Parking lot lines were repainted for both phase 1 and phase 2. 

• Working on replacing faded signs throughout community and repainting posts. 

• Will be replacing 4 old benches with 4 new ones at the middle playground in January. 

• Repaired flooring on the middle playground play structure. 

  

REGULAR SERVICES: 

• Regular services and cleaning done according to contract. 

• Fitness Center cleaned four days per week, touched up daily. 

• Restrooms cleaned three times per week, touched up daily. 

• Playground equipment inspected monthly. 

• Dog stations emptied and restocked weekly. 

• Trash pickup Monday through Friday, Amenity Centers, common areas and entrances. 

• Trash pickup on County Road 2209 once per week. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

3. 











 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

E. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



 

 

 

 

Amenities Manager Report  

January 8, 2025                                                    Submitted by Jennifer Meadows  

Administration:  

o Continuing to find the best ways to communicate information to our residents. 

o Continuous updates of the Atrium system. 

o Continuing with regular office duties, i.e. invoices, banking, newsletters, assisting residents, 

etc. 

Activities- Ongoing: 

Food Trucks: 

o Food Trucks are continuing into the New Year.  

Sheriff’s Report: 

o Please see attached reports. 

Room Rentals (2024) 

o  



 

 

 

Special Events: 

Recent Events:  

 

o On Saturday, November 9, we hosted a Thanksgiving and a Craft event at phase 2. While 

creating adorable Turkey Headbands and Turkey Suncatchers, we watched Charlie Browns 

Thanksgiving and a Garfield Thanksgiving. It was a fun morning, and the kids were very proud 

of their artwork. 

o Our Annual Turkey Trot, held on Friday, November 29, was another great success. It was a 

beautiful morning for a run/jog/walk through the neighborhood. 

o The event of the year had to be our Annual Cookies with Santa, held on Saturday, December 

7. Santa took time out of his busy schedule to visit with our residents. The fireplace was 

roaring as the temperatures dropped, making it feel a bit like a Northern Christmas!  

The Food Truck, EATS, was on hand with delicious meals perfect for the family to enjoy 

before indulging in their complimentary cookies and cocoa that we offered. 

If that wasn’t enough, we had an awesome Gingerbread House for the kids to bounce in as 

well as the build your own bear station. They loved creating their own snuggle buddy that 

was perfect for the holidays! It couldn’t have been a better event! 

o On Saturday, December 14, we had the Blood Drive mobile out. Our goal was to get 6 

donations, and we exceeded it with 7 donations. While that may seem small, 7 donations 

could potentially save the lives of 21 patients! They will be back again on February 15. 

o On Saturday, December 21, we had a Grinch Shake Day at the phase 1 Breezeway. Residents 

were treated to a complimentary Vanilla Milkshake that was colored green to resemble the 

Grinch! One child was worried it was a Grinch prank, and the green shake was made of 

Spinach! Too cute! Despite the chilly day, the turnout was fantastic!  

Future Events: 

o Babysitting + AED/CPR Course – Saturday, January 18 

o Daddy/Daughter, Mommy/Son Dance – February 

o Cornhole Tournament - March 

o Spring Egg Hunt - April 



 

 

 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Brandy	Creek
Community	Development	District

Unaudited	Financial	Reporting
November	30,	2024



1 Balance	Sheet

2-3 General	Fund	Income	Statement

4-5 Month	to	Month

6 Capital	Reserve	Fund	Income	Statement

7 Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2013	Income	Statement

8 Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2015	Income	Statement

9 Assessment	Receipt	Schedules

10 Long	Term	Debt	Summary

Table	of	Contents



	 General	 Capital	Reserve Debt	Service	 Totals
	 Fund Fund Fund Governmental	Funds

Assets: 	
Cash:
Cash	-	WellsFargo -$																																						 54,986$																													 -$																																						 54,986$																																								
Cash	-	Hancock	Bank 71,938																																	 -																																														 -																																															 71,938																																											

Assessment	Receiviable -																																															 -																																														 -																																															 -																																																									
Due	From	Debt	Service -																																															 -																																														 -																																															 -																																																									
Due	From	Other -																																															 -																																														 -																																															 -																																																									
Due	From	Capital	Reserve -																																															 -																																														 -																																															 -																																																									
Due	From	General	Fund -																																															 -																																														 5,130																																				 5,130																																														
Due	Fron	Other	Gov'ts -																																															 -																																														 -																																															 -																																																									

Investments:
State	Board	of	Administration	(SBA) 142,557																														 302,344																													 -																																															 444,901																																								
Custody	Acct	-	General	Account 81,648																																	 -																																														 -																																															 81,648																																											
Custody	Acct	-	Capital	Reserve -																																															 41,645																																 -																																															 41,645																																											

Series	2013A
Reserve -																																															 -																																														 32,403																																	 32,403																																											
Revenue -																																															 -																																														 55,030																																	 55,030																																											

Series		2015
Reserve	 -																																															 -																																														 91,805																																	 91,805																																											
Revenue	 -																																															 -																																														 26,389																																	 26,389																																											

Prepaid	Expenses -																																															 -																																														 -																																															 -																																																									
Deposits 2,000																																				 -																																														 -																																															 2,000																																														

Total	Assets 298,143$																								 398,975$																							 210,756$																								 907,874$																																	

Liabilities:
Accounts	Payable 4,535$																																	 3,295																																			 -$																																						 7,830$																																											
Accrued	Expenses 8,949																																				 -																																														 -																																															 8,949																																														
Due	to	Debt	Service 5,130																																				 -																																														 -																																															 5,130																																														
Due	to	General	Fund -																																															 -																																														 -																																															 -																																																									
Due	to	Other -																																															 -																																														 -																																															 -																																																									

Total	Liabilites 18,614$																											 3,295$																														 -$																																					 21,909$																																					

Fund	Balance: 	
Nonspendable:
Deposits 2,000$																																	 -$																																					 -$																																						 2,000$																																											

Restricted	for:
Debt	Service	 -																																															 -																																														 210,756																														 210,756																																								

Assigned	for:	
Capital	Reserve	Fund -																																															 395,680																													 -																																															 395,680																																								

Unassigned 277,529																														 -																																														 -																																															 277,529																																								

Total	Fund	Balances 279,529$																								 395,680$																							 210,756$																								 885,965$																																	

Total		Liabilities	&	Fund	Balance 298,143$																								 398,975$																							 210,756$																								 907,874$																																	

Brandy	Creek
Community	Development	District

Combined	Balance	Sheet
November	30,	2024

1



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	November	30,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	11/30/24 Thru	11/30/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 856,994$														 43,175$																	 43,175$																	 -$																															
Interest	Income 12,000																			 2,000																						 2,251																						 251																																
Rental/Miscellaneous	Income 6,000																						 1,000																						 1,110																						 110																																
Cost	Sharing	Revenue 11,159																			 1,860																						 -																																		 (1,860)																										
Special	Events	Revenue 1,500																						 250																										 -																																		 (250)																														
Swim	Lessons	Revenue -																																		 -																																		 464																										 464																																

Total		Revenues 887,652$														 48,285$																	 47,000$																	 (1,285)$																							

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 6,000$																				 1,000$																				 1,000$																				 -$																																					
PR-FICA 459																										 77																													 77																													 -																																							
Engineering 15,000																			 2,500																						 615																										 1,885																												
Attorney 25,000																			 4,167																						 2,810																						 1,357																												
Annual	Audit 3,685																						 -																																		 -																																		 -																																							
Assessment	Administration 5,300																						 5,300																						 5,300																						 -																																							
Arbitrage	Rebate 600																										 600																										 600																										 -																																							
Trustee	Fees 8,000																						 5,853																						 5,853																						 -																																							
Management	Fees 59,695																			 9,949																						 9,949																						 -																																							
Information	Technology 1,723																						 287																										 287																										 -																																							
Telephone 550																										 92																													 59																													 32																																			
Postage	&	Delivery 1,000																						 167																										 312																										 (145)																														
Insurance	General	Liability/Public	Officials 10,763																			 10,763																			 9,823																						 940																																
Printing	&	Binding 1,000																						 167																										 37																													 130																																
Legal	Advertising 1,420																						 237																										 69																													 168																																
Other	Current	Charges 2,200																						 367																										 539																										 (173)																														
Office	Supplies 100																										 17																													 1																																 15																																			
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																										 175																										 175																										 -																																							

Total	General	&	Administrative 142,669$														 41,716$																	 37,506$																	 4,210$																									

Brandy	Creek

2



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	November	30,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	11/30/24 Thru	11/30/24 Variance

Brandy	Creek

Operations	&	Maintenance

Field	Expenditures
Insurance 39,274$																	 39,274$																	 37,763$																	 1,511$																									
Facility	Administration/Events	Coordinator 40,096																			 6,683																						 6,683																						 -																																							
Facility	Staffing	(Contingency) 5,000																						 833																										 -																																		 833																																
Pool	Monitors 41,849																			 -																																		 -																																		 -																																							
Field	Operations	Manager 76,684																			 12,781																			 12,781																			 0																																						
Mobile	App 2,500																						 417																										 -																																		 417																																
Office	Supplies/Mailings/	Printing 1,900																						 317																										 346																										 (29)																																	
Pool	Maintenance	Service	(Vesta) 37,176																			 6,196																						 5,613																						 583																																
Pool	Chemicals	(Poolsure) 19,000																			 3,167																						 2,951																						 215																																
Permit	Fees 925																										 -																																		 -																																		 -																																							
Landscape	Maintenance 139,506																 23,251																			 22,357																			 894																																
Landscape	Contingency 25,000																			 4,167																						 4,922																						 (756)																														
Irrigation	Maintenance 5,000																						 833																										 -																																		 833																																
Community	Garden 10,000																			 -																																		 -																																		 -																																							
Sign	Repairs 2,500																						 -																																		 -																																		 -																																							
Lake	Maintenance 11,580																			 1,930																						 1,930																						 -																																							
General	Facility	Maintenance 30,000																			 5,000																						 7,842																						 (2,842)																										
Pet	Waste	Disposal 8,018																						 1,336																						 1,336																						 -																																							
Streetlighting 42,834																			 7,139																						 6,302																						 837																																
Telephone 600																										 100																										 97																													 3																																						
Cable 2,300																						 383																										 360																										 23																																			
Electric 32,000																			 5,333																						 4,318																						 1,015																												
Water/Sewer/Irrigation 48,000																			 8,000																						 7,327																						 673																																
Security	(RollKall) 12,000																			 2,000																						 2,079																						 (79)																																	
Security	Camera	Lease	&	Maintenance 3,000																						 500																										 -																																		 500																																
Security	-	License	Plate	Reader	System 11,000																			 1,833																						 -																																		 1,833																												
Refuse	Service 4,080																						 680																										 716																										 (36)																																	
Janitorial 30,067																			 5,011																						 5,011																						 -																																							
Community	Web	Site	Services 750																										 125																										 150																										 (25)																																	
Special	Events 12,000																			 6,253																						 6,253																						 -																																							
Recreation	Passes 1,200																						 367																										 367																										 -																																							
Performance	Incentive 9,000																						 8,876																						 8,876																						 -																																							

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 704,839$														 152,785$														 146,380$														 6,405$																									

Total	Expenditures 847,508$														 194,501$														 183,886$														 10,615$																						

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 40,144$																	 (136,885)$												

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Capital	Reserve	-	Transfer	Out (70,000)																	 -																																		 -																																		 -																																							

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) (70,000)$															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																																					

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (29,856)$															 -$																															 (136,885)$												 -$																																					

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 29,856$																	 416,414$														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending (0)$																												 279,529$														

3



Brandy	Creek
Community	Development	District

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll -$																								 43,175$																 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 43,175$																
Interest	Income 1,392																					 860																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,251																					
Rental/Miscellaneous	Income -																																	 1,110																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,110																					
Cost	Sharing	Revenue -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Special	Events	Revenue -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Swim	Lessons	Revenue 464																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 464																									

Total		Revenues 1,856$																			 45,145$																 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 47,000$																

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees -$																								 1,000$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 1,000$																			
PR-FICA -																																	 77																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 77																												
Engineering -																																	 615																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 615																									
Attorney 353																									 2,457																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,810																					
Annual	Audit -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Assessment	Administration 5,300																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 5,300																					
Arbitrage	Rebate -																																	 600																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 600																									
Trustee	Fees 5,853																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 5,853																					
Management	Fees 4,975																					 4,975																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 9,949																					
Information	Technology 144																									 144																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 287																									
Telephone -																																	 59																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 59																												
Postage	&	Delivery 164																									 148																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 312																									
Insurance	General	Liability/Public	Officials 9,823																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 9,823																					
Printing	&	Binding 37																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 37																												
Legal	Advertising -																																	 69																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 69																												
Other	Current	Charges 367																									 173																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 539																									
Office	Supplies 0																															 1																															 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1																															
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 175																									

Total	General	&	Administrative 27,190$																 10,316$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 37,506$																

Month	to	Month

4



Brandy	Creek
Community	Development	District

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Month	to	Month

Operations	&	Maintenance

Field	Expenditures
Insurance 37,763$																 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 37,763$																
Facility	Administration/Events	Coordinator 3,341																					 3,341																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 6,683$																			
Facility	Staffing	(Contingency) -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -$																														
Pool	Monitors -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -$																														
Field	Operations	Manager 6,390																					 6,390																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 12,781$																
Mobile	App -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -$																														
Office	Supplies/Mailings/	Printing 316																									 30																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 346$																							
Pool	Maintenance	Service	(Vesta) 2,806																					 2,806																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 5,613$																			
Pool	Chemicals	(Poolsure) 1,476																					 1,476																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,951$																			
Permit	Fees -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -$																														
Landscape	Maintenance 11,178																		 11,178																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 22,357$																
Landscape	Contingency 2,672																					 2,250																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 4,922$																			
Irrigation	Maintenance -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -$																														
Sign	Repairs -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -$																														
Lake	Maintenance 965																									 965																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,930$																			
General	Facility	Maintenance 2,127																					 5,715																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 7,842$																			
Pet	Waste	Disposal 668																									 668																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,336$																			
Streetlighting 3,151																					 3,151																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 6,302$																			
Telephone 49																												 49																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 97$																										
Cable 180																									 180																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 360$																							
Electric 2,290																					 2,028																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 4,318$																			
Water/Sewer/Irrigation 3,422																					 3,905																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 7,327$																			
Security	(RollKall) 173																									 1,906																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,079$																			
Security	Camera	Lease	&	Maintenance -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -$																														
Security	-	License	Plate	Reader	System -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -$																														
Refuse	Service 358																									 358																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 716$																							
Janitorial 2,506																					 2,506																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 5,011$																			
Community	Web	Site	Services 150																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 150$																							
Special	Events 3,631																					 2,622																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 6,253$																			
Recreation	Passes -																																	 367																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 367$																							
Performance	Incentive -																																	 8,876																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 8,876$																			

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 85,614$																 60,766$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 146,380$													

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 85,614$																 60,766$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 146,380$													

Total	Expenditures 112,804$													 71,082$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 183,886$													

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (110,948)$											 (25,937)$														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 (136,885)$											

Other	Financing	Sources/Uses:

Capital	Reserve	-	Transfer	Out -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -$																														

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/Uses -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (110,948)$											 (25,937)$														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 (136,885)$											

5



Brandy	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Reserve	Fund
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	November	30,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	11/30/24 Thru	11/30/24 Variance

Revenues

Interest 7,500$		 			 1,250$		 		 3,413$		 			 2,163$		 			

Total		Revenues 7,500$		 			 1,250$		 		 3,413$		 			 2,163$		 			

Expenditures:

Capital	Outlay	-	Equipment/Facilities	 30,000$		 			 30,000$		 		 74,408$		 			 (44,408)$		 			
Other	Current	Charges 450	 75	 -	 75	
Repair	and	Replacement 22,050	 3,675	 9,625	 (5,950)	
Community	Garden -	 -	 -	 -	

Total	Expenditures 52,500$		 			 33,750$		 		 84,033$		 			 (50,283)$		 			

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (45,000)$		 			 (80,620)$		 			

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses)

Capital	Reserve	Transfer	In 70,000$		 			 -$		 		 -$	 	 -$	 		

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) 70,000$		 			 -$		 	 -$	 	 -$	 		

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 25,000$		 			 (80,620)$		 			

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 462,809$		 			 476,300$		 			

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 487,809$		 			 395,680$		 			

6



Brandy	Creek
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2013A

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	November	30,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	11/30/24 Thru	11/30/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 321,394$														 16,070$																	 16,070$																	 -$																															
Interest	Income 7,500																						 1,250																						 937																										 (313)																								

Total		Revenues 328,894$														 17,320$																	 17,007$																	 (313)$																						

Expenditures:

Interest	-11/1 42,751$																	 42,751$																	 42,751$																	 -$																															
Special	Call	-	11/1 -																																		 -																																		 5,000																						 (5,000)																				
Interest	-	5/1 42,751																			 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		
Principal	-	5/1 230,000																 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		

Total	Expenditures 315,502$														 42,751$																	 47,751$																	 (5,000)$																		

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 13,392$																	 (30,744)$															

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 13,392$																	 -$																															 (30,744)$															 -$																															

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 85,022$																	 121,450$														
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 98,414$																	 90,706$																	

7



Brandy	Creek
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2015

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	November	30,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	11/30/24 Thru	11/30/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 189,222$														 9,116$																				 9,116$																				 -$																															
Interest	Income 7,500																						 1,250																						 1,104																						 (146)																								

Total		Revenues 196,722$														 10,366$																	 10,220$																	 (146)$																						

Expenditures:

Interest	-11/1 32,149$																	 32,149$																	 32,054$																	 95$																											
Special	Call	-	11/1 -																																		 -																																		 5,000																						 (5,000)																				
Interest	-	5/1 31,625																			 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		
Principal	-	5/1 115,000																 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		

Total	Expenditures 178,774$														 32,149$																	 37,054$																	 (4,905)$																		

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 17,948$																	 (26,834)$															

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 17,948$																	 -$																															 (26,834)$															 -$																															

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 54,093$																	 146,884$														
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 72,042$																	 120,050$														

8



Brandy	Creek
Community	Development	District

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Interest	Rate: 6.35%
Maturity	Date: 5/1/2034
Reserve	Fund	Definition 10%	Max	Annual
Reserve	Fund	Requirement $31,569
Reserve	Fund	Balance 32,403																																																											

Bonds	Outstanding	-	9/30/2013 $4,545,000
Less:		November	1,	2013	(Prepayment) $0
Less:		May	1,	2014	(Mandatory) ($160,000)
Less:		May	1,	2015	(Mandatory) ($165,000)
Less:		May	1,	2015	(Prepayment) ($10,000)
Less:		May	2,	2016	(Mandatory) ($170,000)
Less:		May	1,	2017	(Mandatory) ($175,000)
Less:		November	1,	2017	(Prepayment) ($5,000)
Less:		May	1,	2018 ($180,000)
Less:		November	1,	2018	(Prepayment) ($5,000)
Less:		May	1,	2019 ($190,000)
Less:		May	1,	2020 ($195,000)
Less:		May	1,	2020	(Prepayment) ($10,000)
Less:		November	1,	2020	(Prepayment) ($5,000)
Less:		May	1,	2021 ($200,000)
Less:		May	1,	2021	(Prepayment) ($5,000)
Less:		November	1,	2021	(Prepayment) ($5,000)
Less:		May	1,	2022 ($210,000)
Less:		May	1,	2022	(Prepayment) ($5,000)
Less:		May	1,	2023 ($215,000)
Less:		May	1,	2023	(Prepayment) ($5,000)
Less:		November	1,	2023	(Prepayment) ($5,000)
Less:		May	1,	2024 ($225,000)
Less:		May	1,	2024	(Prepayment) ($5,000)
Less:		November	1,	2024	(Prepayment) ($5,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding $2,390,000

Interest	Rate: 3.70%
Maturity	Date: 5/1/1936
Reserve	Fund	Definition 50%	Max	Annual
Reserve	Fund	Requirement $89,162
Reserve	Fund	Balance 91,805																																																											

Bonds	outstanding	-	10/30/2015 $2,535,000
Less:		May	2,	2016 ($15,000)
Less:		May	1,	2017 ($85,000)
Less:		November	1,	2017	(Prepayment) ($5,000)
Less:		May	1,	2018 ($90,000)
Less:		November	1,	2018	(Prepayment) ($5,000)
Less:		May	1,	2019 ($95,000)
Less:		May	1,	2020 ($95,000)
Less:		May	1,	2020	(Prepayment) ($5,000)
Less:		November	1,	2020	(Prepayment) ($5,000)
Less:		May	1,	2021 ($100,000)
Less:		November	1,	2021	(Prepayment) ($5,000)
Less:		May	1,	2022 ($100,000)
Less:		May	1,	2022	(Prepayment) ($5,000)
Less:		May	1,	2023 ($105,000)
Less:		May	1,	2023	(Prepayment) ($5,000)
Less:		November	1,	2023	(Prepayment) ($5,000)
Less:		May	1,	2024 ($110,000)
Less:		May	1,	2024	(Prepayment) ($5,000)
Less:		November	1,	2024	(Prepayment) ($5,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding $1,690,000

Series	2013	Special	Assessment	Refunding	Bonds	

Series	2015	Special	Assessment		Bonds



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



SERIES 2003 / SERIES 2006 /
#UNITS 2013 DEBT 2015 DEBT O&M

ASSESSED ASSESSED  ASMNT ASMT ASMT TOTAL ASSESSED
NET	ASSESSMENTS	TAX	ROLL 583 318,983.07 180,950.00 856,993.68 1,356,926.75

SERIES 2003 / SERIES 2006 /
DATE 2013 DEBT 2015 DEBT O&M TOTAL   

1 11/5/2024 605.18																			 343.30																							 1,625.91																 2,574.39																							
2 11/15/2024 7,170.56															 4,067.66																			 19,264.74													 30,502.96																				
3 11/19/2024 8,294.58															 4,705.28																			 22,284.59													 35,284.45																				
4 12/6/2024 24,214.05												 13,735.94																 65,054.52													 103,004.52																	
5 12/18/2024 17,922.67												 10,167.02																 48,151.83													 76,241.52																				

-																											 -																															 -																												
-																											 -																															 -																												
-																											 -																															 -																												
-																											 -																															 -																												
-																											 -																															 -																												
-																											 -																															 -																												
-																											 -																															 -																												
-																											 -																															 -																												
-																											 -																															 -																												
-																											 -																															 -																												 -																																			
-																											 -																															 -																												 -																																			
-																											 -																															 -																												 -																																			

TOTAL	RECEIVED 	 58,207.05$									 33,019.20$													 156,381.58$							 247,607.84$														

SERIES 2003 / SERIES 2006 /
2013 DEBT 2015 DEBT O&M TOTAL

BALANCE DUE 260,776.02$   147,930.80$      700,612.10$    1,109,318.91$      

PERCENT COLLECTED 18.25% 18.25% 18.25% 18.25%

Brandy	Creek
COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT

Special	Assessment	Receipts	-	St	Johns	County
Fiscal	Year	2025

9



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Fund Date check	#'s Amount Amount

General	Fund

10/1/24	-	10/31/24 2582-2608 51,213.18$																											
	 11/1/24	-	11/30/24 2609-2644 64,065.94																														

115,279.12$																								
Capital	Reserve	Fund

10/1/24	-	10/31/24 175 6,400.00$																														
11/1/24	-	11/30/24 176-178 74,337.70																														

80,737.70$																											
Utilities	and	Autopayments

10/03/24 JEA 3,422.03$																														
10/04/24 AT&T 48.50																																								
10/08/24 Republic	Services 358.22																																					
10/14/24 FEMO	Mosquitonix 1,127.00																																	
10/15/24 RollKall	Technol 173.25																																					
10/22/24 Florida	Commerce 175.00																																					
10/23.24 HWB	Credit	Card 555.75																																					
10/24/24 Florida	High	Speed	Internet 125.00																																					
10/25/24 FPL 5,441.21																																	
11/04/24 JEA 3,904.63																																	
11/04/24 RollKall	Technol 1,905.75																																	
11/05/24 AT&T 48.60																																								
11/06/24 Republic	Services 358.22																																					
11/25/24 IRS	FICA	Payment 153.00																																					
11/25/24 HWB	Credit	Card 1,646.29																																	
11/25/24 Florida	High	Speed	Internet 125.00																																					
11/26/24 FPL 5,179.01																																	

	 	
TOTAL	UTILITIES	PAID	ONLINE	OR	AUTOPAY 24,746.46$																											

TOTAL 220,763.28$																								

*	Fedex	Invoices	available	upon	request

Brandy	Creek
COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT

Fiscal	Year	2025

Check	Register



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/01/25          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2024 - 11/30/2024 ***       BRANDY CREEK - GENERAL FUND

BANK C BRANDY - HANCOCK GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

10/01/24 00389 9/24/24 WO-44052 202409 320-57200-46600                                     *              149.95
PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE

FIRST PLACE FITNESS EQUIPMENT INC                                 149.95 002582
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/01/24 00030 9/15/24 316      202410 310-51300-31400                                     *            5,300.00

FY25 ASSESSMENT ROLL CERT
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                5,300.00 002583

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/01/24 00372 9/28/24 3454591  202408 310-51300-31500                                     *              215.00

AUG GENERAL COUNSEL
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                    215.00 002584

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/01/24 00341 10/01/24 13129562 202410 320-57200-46250                                     *            1,475.72

OCT POOL CHEMICALS
POOLSURE                                                        1,475.72 002585

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/01/24 00201 9/18/24 1900     202409 320-57200-49000                                     *            2,700.00

TREE REMOVAL (9)
TAYLOR TREE SERVICES, INC                                       2,700.00 002586

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/07/24 00400 10/01/24 2024-681 202409 310-51300-31100                                     *              410.00

SEP ENGINEERING SERVICES
DOMINION ENGINEERING GROUP, INC.                                  410.00 002587

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/07/24 00407 10/02/24 1736     202410 320-57200-49400                                     *              445.00

HALLOWEEN 2024 EVENT
GIRLY-GIRL PARTEA'S INC.                                          445.00 002588

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/07/24 00030 10/01/24 317      202410 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,974.58

OCT MANAGEMENT FEES
10/01/24 317      202410 310-51300-35100                                     *              143.58

OCT INFORMATION TECH
10/01/24 317      202410 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .48

OFFICE SUPPLIES
10/01/24 317      202410 310-51300-42000                                     *              164.10

POSTAGE
10/01/24 317      202410 310-51300-42500                                     *               36.60

COPIES
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                5,319.34 002589

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/07/24 00227 9/23/24 7027069  202409 320-57200-46600                                     *              123.43

SEP PEST JOHNS CREEK PKWY
PESTBEAR                                                          123.43 002590

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/07/24 00227 9/23/24 7027133  202409 320-57200-46600                                     *               88.66

SEP PEST HUFFNER HILL CIR
PESTBEAR                                                           88.66 002591

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

BC   -BRANDY CREEK- BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/01/25          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2024 - 11/30/2024 ***       BRANDY CREEK - GENERAL FUND

BANK C BRANDY - HANCOCK GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

10/07/24 00227 9/23/24 7028099  202409 320-57200-46600                                     *               60.00
SEP MOSQUITO CONTROL

PESTBEAR                                                           60.00 002592
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/07/24 00019 10/01/24 217579B  202410 320-57200-46800                                     *              965.00

OCT LAKE MAINTENANCE
THE LAKE DOCTORS INC                                              965.00 002593

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/07/24 00286 9/30/24 422349   202409 320-57200-34600                                     *            2,097.43

SEP - POOL MONITOR
VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC.                                   2,097.43 002594

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/07/24 00271 10/01/24 777078   202410 320-57200-46100                                     *           11,178.35

OCT LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE                                          11,178.35 002595

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/07/24 00271 10/01/24 775626   202409 320-57200-46300                                     *              349.88

REPIPE PUMP-AMENITY CNTR
YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE                                             349.88 002596

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/07/24 00271 10/01/24 775627   202409 320-57200-46300                                     *            1,352.00

MAINLINE & LATERAL REPRS
YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE                                           1,352.00 002597

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/07/24 00271 10/01/24 775628   202409 320-57200-46300                                     *            1,305.00

SEP IRRIGATION REPAIRS
YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE                                           1,305.00 002598

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/17/24 00372 10/10/24 3466419  202409 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,290.50

SEP GENERAL COUNSEL
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  1,290.50 002599

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/17/24 00335 10/01/24 3087     202410 320-57200-34300                                     *              150.00

SEP MAINT & NEWSLETTER
ROBERTA G NAGLE DBA UNICORN                                       150.00 002600

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/24/24 00044 10/01/24 10012024 202410 320-57200-42000                                     *               54.95

OCT INTERNET
WAVEFLY                                                            54.95 002601

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/29/24 00334 9/02/24 7648     202409 320-57200-46600                                     *               40.49

MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
CRONIN ACE HARDWARE                                                40.49 002602

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/29/24 00334 9/19/24 7692     202409 320-57200-46600                                     *               81.63

MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
CRONIN ACE HARDWARE                                                81.63 002603

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

BC   -BRANDY CREEK- BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/01/25          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2024 - 11/30/2024 ***       BRANDY CREEK - GENERAL FUND

BANK C BRANDY - HANCOCK GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

10/29/24 00334 9/20/24 7693     202409 320-57200-46600                                     *               54.65
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES

CRONIN ACE HARDWARE                                                54.65 002604
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/29/24 00334 9/25/24 7702     202409 320-57200-46600                                     *               27.17

MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
CRONIN ACE HARDWARE                                                27.17 002605

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/29/24 00318 11/15/24 12       202410 310-51300-49000                                     *              100.00

SE2013, 11/1 PREPAY $5K
11/15/24 12       202410 310-51300-49000                                     *              100.00

SE2015, 11/1 PREPAY $5K
DISCLOSURE SERVICES LLC                                           200.00 002606

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/29/24 00378 9/04/24 00067012 202409 310-51300-48000                                     *               67.28

NOTICE OF MEETING - 9/11
GANNETT FLORIDA LOCALIQ                                            67.28 002607

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/29/24 00286 10/01/24 422092   202410 320-57200-34700                                     *            6,390.33

FIELD MANAGEMENT SERVICES
10/01/24 422092   202410 320-57200-34400                                     *            3,341.33

OFFICE ADMIN & EVENTS
10/01/24 422092   202410 320-57200-34200                                     *            2,505.58

JANITORIAL SERVICES
10/01/24 422092   202410 320-57200-46200                                     *            2,806.34

POOL MAINTENANCE
10/01/24 422092   202410 320-57200-46700                                     *              668.17

PET WASTE DISPOSAL SVCS
VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC.                                  15,711.75 002608

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/05/24 00390 10/15/24 12608    202410 320-57200-46600                                     *              220.00

CHG INDOOR BLOWER BELT
CHILLER MEDIC INC                                                 220.00 002609

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/05/24 00389 10/29/24 WO-44405 202410 320-57200-46600                                     *              299.90

BELT/ROLLER REPLACED
FIRST PLACE FITNESS EQUIPMENT INC                                 299.90 002610

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/05/24 00408 10/25/24 71278    202410 320-57200-49400                                     *            1,354.00

CHRISTMAS EVENT 2024
NOAH'S ARK ANIMAL WORKSHOP, INC                                 1,354.00 002611

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/05/24 00408 10/28/24 71287    202410 320-57200-49400                                     *              674.50

CHRISTMAS EVENT 2024
NOAH'S ARK ANIMAL WORKSHOP, INC                                   674.50 002612

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

BC   -BRANDY CREEK- BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/01/25          PAGE   4
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2024 - 11/30/2024 ***       BRANDY CREEK - GENERAL FUND

BANK C BRANDY - HANCOCK GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

11/05/24 00227 10/18/24 7064351  202410 320-57200-46600                                     *               60.00
OCT MOSQUITO CONTROL

PESTBEAR                                                           60.00 002613
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/05/24 00048 11/01/24 11012024 202411 310-51300-42000                                     *              123.75

2024 POSTAGE-TX COLLECTOR
ST. JOHNS COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR                                    123.75 002614

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/05/24 00201 10/11/24 19071    202410 320-57200-49000                                     *              800.00

REMOVE/CLEAN UP PINE TREE
TAYLOR TREE SERVICES, INC                                         800.00 002615

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/05/24 00201 10/29/24 19193    202410 320-57200-49000                                     *              400.00

RMV(2)TREES/PRUNE(1)TREE
TAYLOR TREE SERVICES, INC                                         400.00 002616

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/05/24 00286 11/01/24 422621   202411 320-57200-34700                                     *            6,390.33

FIELD MANAGEMENT SERVICES
11/01/24 422621   202411 320-57200-34400                                     *            3,341.33

OFFICE ADMIN & EVENTS
11/01/24 422621   202411 320-57200-34200                                     *            2,505.58

JANITORIAL SERVICES
11/01/24 422621   202411 320-57200-46200                                     *            2,806.34

POOL MAINTENANCE
11/01/24 422621   202411 320-57200-46700                                     *              668.17

PET WASTE DISPOSAL SVCS
VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC.                                  15,711.75 002617

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/05/24 00271 10/29/24 791127   202410 320-57200-49000                                     *            1,472.40

SHRUB INSTALL-PHASE 1
YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE                                           1,472.40 002618

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/14/24 00292 12/07/24 12072024 202411 320-57200-49400                                     *              300.00

CHRISTMAS HOUSE - PREPAY
BOUNCERS, SLIDES, AND MORE INC                                    300.00 002619

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/14/24 00334 10/02/24 7717     202410 320-57200-46600                                     *               60.43

MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
CRONIN ACE HARDWARE                                                60.43 002620

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/14/24 00334 10/28/24 7779     202410 320-57200-46600                                     *              102.88

MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
CRONIN ACE HARDWARE                                               102.88 002621

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/14/24 00334 10/28/24 7780     202410 320-57200-46600                                     *               18.52

MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
CRONIN ACE HARDWARE                                                18.52 002622

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

BC   -BRANDY CREEK- BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/01/25          PAGE   5
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2024 - 11/30/2024 ***       BRANDY CREEK - GENERAL FUND

BANK C BRANDY - HANCOCK GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

11/14/24 00334 10/29/24 7781     202410 320-57200-46600                                     *               26.07
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES

CRONIN ACE HARDWARE                                                26.07 002623
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/14/24 00030 11/01/24 318      202411 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,974.58

NOV MANAGEMENT FEES
11/01/24 318      202411 310-51300-35100                                     *              143.58

NOV INFORMATION TECH
11/01/24 318      202411 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .75

OFFICE SUPPLIES
11/01/24 318      202411 310-51300-42000                                     *               24.16

POSTAGE
11/01/24 318      202411 310-51300-41000                                     *               59.20

TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                5,202.27 002624

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/14/24 00401 11/04/24 90012697 202411 320-57200-46600                                     *              300.00

CLEAN PH2-AMENITY CARPETS
STORM CLEAN INC. DBA MR. STEAMLUX                                 300.00 002625

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/14/24 00341 11/01/24 13129562 202411 320-57200-46250                                     *            1,475.72

NOV POOL CHEMICALS
POOLSURE                                                        1,475.72 002626

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/14/24 00019 11/01/24 225700B  202411 320-57200-46800                                     *              965.00

NOV LAKE MAINTENANCE
THE LAKE DOCTORS INC                                              965.00 002627

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/14/24 00083 10/25/24 7519479  202410 310-51300-31300                                     *            4,050.00

SE2015 FY24 TRUSTEE FEES
10/25/24 7519479  202410 310-51300-31300                                     *              313.88

FY24 INCIDENTAL EXPENSES
US BANK                                                         4,363.88 002628

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/14/24 00376 11/05/24 3227     202411 320-57200-49000                                     *            2,250.00

REFRESH MULCH-AMENITY CTR
HOME-FIELD ADVANTAGE LANDSCAPING                                2,250.00 002629

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/14/24 00286 10/31/24 422914   202410 320-57200-49400                                     *              513.00

HALLOWEEN EVENT
10/31/24 422914   202410 320-57200-49400                                     *               73.39-

PREVIOUS CREDIT
VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC.                                     439.61 002630

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/14/24 00286 10/31/24 423139   202410 320-57200-46600                                     *              119.11

TILE CLEANER/PIRAHA MESH

BC   -BRANDY CREEK- BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/01/25          PAGE   6
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2024 - 11/30/2024 ***       BRANDY CREEK - GENERAL FUND

BANK C BRANDY - HANCOCK GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

10/31/24 423139   202410 320-57200-49400                                     *               58.63
HALLOWEEN SUPPLIES

10/31/24 423139   202410 320-57200-49400                                     *               22.34
HALLOWEEN SUPPLIES

10/31/24 423139   202410 320-57200-49400                                     *              156.46
HALLOWEEN SUPPLIES

VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC.                                     356.54 002631
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/19/24 00021 11/12/24 26485    202411 310-51300-31200                                     *              600.00

SERIES 2015 FYE 9/30/24
GRAU & ASSOCIATES                                                 600.00 002632

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/19/24 00372 11/18/24 3482733  202410 310-51300-31500                                     *              352.50

OCT GENERAL COUNSEL
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                    352.50 002633

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/19/24 00324 10/04/24 60138451 202410 320-57200-46600                                     *               93.17

PAPER TOWELS (CARTON)
STAPLES                                                            93.17 002634

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/19/24 00324 10/18/24 60146779 202410 320-57200-51000                                     *               18.49

25/BOX 2-POCKET FOLDER
10/18/24 60146779 202410 320-57200-51000                                     *               31.94

5 REAMS / COPY PAPER
10/18/24 60146779 202410 320-57200-51000                                     *               96.69

HP INK CARTRIDGE (4)PACK
10/18/24 60146779 202410 320-57200-51000                                     *               10.39

RECEIPT BOOK
10/18/24 60146779 202410 320-57200-51000                                     *                7.69

WITE-OUT CORRECTION TAPE
10/18/24 60146779 202410 320-57200-51000                                     *               16.99

3/PACK HEAVY DUTY SCISSOR
STAPLES                                                           182.19 002635

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/19/24 00324 10/30/24 60156804 202410 320-57200-51000                                     *               58.79

TRI COLOR INK CARTRIDGE
STAPLES                                                            58.79 002636

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/19/24 00324 9/30/24 60134987 202409 320-57200-46600                                     *               82.39

TOILET PAPER (36) ROLLS
STAPLES                                                            82.39 002637

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/25/24 00276 11/01/24 CC01168  202411 320-57200-46600                                     *              323.10

INSTL PARTS-TRAINER CABLE
COMMERCIAL FITNESS PRODUCTS                                       323.10 002638

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

BC   -BRANDY CREEK- BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/01/25          PAGE   7
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2024 - 11/30/2024 ***       BRANDY CREEK - GENERAL FUND

BANK C BRANDY - HANCOCK GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

11/25/24 00378 10/20/24 00067683 202409 310-51300-48000                                     *               67.28
NOTICE OF MEETING - 9/11

GANNETT FLORIDA LOCALIQ                                            67.28 002639
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/25/24 00274 10/17/24 BRANDY C 202411 320-57200-49400                                     *              480.00

SANTA EVENT 12/7/24
PATRICK MULLEN                                                    480.00 002640

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/25/24 00237 11/21/24 10940    202411 320-57200-46600                                     *            3,295.00

CLASSIC CLUB GOALS 12X6.5
11/21/24 10940    202411 320-57200-46600                                     *              850.00

INSTALLATION
11/21/24 10940    202411 320-57200-46600                                     *              595.00

FREIGHT CHARGES
SOUTHERN RECREATION INC                                         4,740.00 002641

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/25/24 00286 11/18/24 423240   202411 320-57200-52000                                     *            5,840.00

SUPP LABOR - J. MASTERS
11/18/24 423240   202411 320-57200-52000                                     *            3,036.00

SUPP LABOR - J. MEADOWS
VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC.                                   8,876.00 002642

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/25/24 00044 11/01/24 11012024 202411 320-57200-42000                                     *               54.95

NOV INTERNET
WAVEFLY                                                            54.95 002643

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/25/24 00271 11/01/24 791564   202411 320-57200-46100                                     *           11,178.35

NOV LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE                                          11,178.35 002644

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK C                115,279.12

TOTAL FOR REGISTER              115,279.12

BC   -BRANDY CREEK- BPEREGRINO





























































































































































AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/01/25          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2024 - 11/30/2024 ***       BRANDY-CAPITAL RESERVE FUND

BANK B CAPITAL RESERVE FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

10/29/24 00402 10/15/24 CDDWR    202410 600-53800-61000                                     *            6,400.00
EXCAVATE BEHIND WALL

TAP AQUATICS, LLC                                               6,400.00 000175
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/14/24 00402 10/31/24 BRANDYCR 202410 600-53800-61000                                     *            2,925.00

REPR/REINSTALL FENCE/DECK
10/31/24 BRANDYCR 202410 600-53800-61000                                     *              300.00

NEW HARDWARE
TAP AQUATICS, LLC                                               3,225.00 000176

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/25/24 00395 11/14/24 2607     202411 600-53800-60000                                     *           12,039.25

PH1 SPLASH POOL REMODEL
C BUSS ENTERPRISES, INC                                        12,039.25 000177

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/25/24 00089 11/20/24 38445    202411 600-53800-60000                                     *           59,073.45

DEP SPLASH FEAT REFURB.
COM-PAC FILTRATION, INC.                                       59,073.45 000178

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK B                 80,737.70

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               80,737.70

BC   -BRANDY CREEK- BPEREGRINO










	Agenda
	III. B.	Election of Officers, Resolution 2025-01
	IV.	Approval of the Minutes of the November 13, 2024 Meeting
	VI.	Ratification of Second Amendment to Landscape and Irrigation Maintenance Agreement with Yellowstone Landscape, Inc.
	IX. D. 1.	Report
	3.	Lake Doctors Report
	E. 1.	Report 
	XI. A.	Balance Sheet & Income Statement as of November 30, 2024
	B.	Assessment Receipt Schedule
	C.	Approval of Check Registers



